HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
TUESDAY December 9, 2014 12:00 pm_Staff/Board Christmas Luncheon
LOCATION: MSU Extension Office CHARLOTTE, MICHIGAN
Call In Number 517-541-1180 (only 1 person)
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF MINUTES August and October 2014
ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORT November 2014
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Monthly Statistics and Activities- November 2014

OLD BUSINESS
Name change work- Continued notifications

Bylaws Update
ED’s goals report

Audit Bids- only received 2 bids for the audit and only one bid for the pre-audit work

NEW BUSINESS
Fraud Policy- new requirement for MSHDA-ESG
Annual Meeting Nomination Committee

Line of Credit Resolution

Financial Statement Legend Con’t
CAPR Capital Area Prisoner Re-entry MICAH Michigan Coalition Against
Homelessness
CRCF Capital Region Community Foundation MSHDA Michigan State Housing Development
Authority
DCH Department of Community Health NDC Neighborhood Doors Corporation
EFSP Emergency food and shelter program (FEMA) NMFC Neighborhood Works (foreclosure)
funds
ESG Emergency Solutions Grant NMS National Mortgage Settlement
HEART | HUD funding for permanent supportive housing | PSH permanent supportive housing
HEP Homebuyers Education Program (MSHDA) REACH seriously mentally il PSH
HUD Housing and Urban Development SSVF Supportive Services for Veteran
Families
Individual Development Account
JHLPR | Jackson, Hillsdale, Lenawee Prisoner Re-entry

Next Meeting- February 10, 2015 — Meeting to be held at the 551 Building
If you will not be able to attend, please advise Denise Dunn, (517) 541-1180.




Housing Services Mid Michigan Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, October 14, 2014 2:00 pm
Location: 551 Courthouse Drive, Charlotte, Ml

Call to Order by President Brown at 2:05 pm.

Members Present: Sheriff Tom Raines, Nicole Shannon, Sean Cotter, Dar Benjamin, Jim Dexter,
Bob Brown, Leon Monroe, Tom Fuller, Janice Land, and Denise Dunn Ex-Officio. No proxies.

Monroe moved to put the Audit at top of agenda, Dexter supported. Aaron Stevens from
Abraham & Gaffney gave an overview of the audit. He stated Housing Services Mid Michigan
complied in all respect. Discussion included how the two firms, an accounting firm and an
auditing firm worked together. Stevens discussed the one finding- the trail balance was out of
balance due to an upgrade from Peachtree to Sage which led to a discrepancy. This situation
was corrected by his staff calling SAGE directed and receiving technical support to rectify the
situation.

The corrective action needed was discussed. Cotter recommended checking the trial balance
each month. Dunn agreed. Dunn is to write the corrective action by Friday, October 17, 2014
and send it to Aaron Stevens so the draft can be completed.

A motion by Fuller and supported by Dexter to accept the 2014 Audit.
Minutes: Brown tabled minutes of August to December meeting.

Financial Report: Dunn explained HUD grant has not been received yet. EFSP second payment
funds also have not been released for last year (2013). The current Trial Balance and general
ledger were included for review. Fuller moved to accept report, Dexter supported.

Old Business: Dunn reported to the Board on her activities and accomplishments for the past
two months. The agency closed 4 major grants on Sept 30, 2014 MSHDA-ESG, SSVF, JHLPR, and
CAPR. Dunn held two 90 day personnel reviews. Section 8 SEMAP scored for 100% for the first
time. Both prisoner re-entry programs received no findings after pulling 50% of files.

The SSVF (Vet grant) monitoring/site visit found 2 findings and 2 concerns about the procedure
of exiting people. Dunn reviewed all the documents and made the suggested changes. The
target number has already been addressed with the new grant going forward based on historical
evidence. The report noted the agency’s good outreach processes.

Dunn noted that HUD had verbally approved the agency as a Certified Housing Counselor which
will provide a new source of funding for Home Buyer education and foreclosure work. She also
reported that the yearly progress report (APR) on our major HUD grant was prepared by
Christie and reviewed and submitted by Dunn as a part of Christie’s and Dunn’s goals for the
year.

Dunn is preparing letter to auditors which is done every 3 years.

New Business:

Electronic Voting Procedure- It is acceptable now with parameters in the By-Laws. Nine steps
are included in the procedure. Brown prepared the procedures. This was due to a notification

\\SERVER\shared\HSEC Information\Board of Directors Information\Board of Directors Minutes\BOD Minutes 6-13to 4 14

l




from MSHDA on the Friday to have a resolution approved on Monday for ESG grant money.
Shannon will enter this procedure in By Laws.

Motion by Shannon to permit MSHDA ESG Grant to be entered into the minutes by electronic
procedures, Motion supported by Cotter. Motion passed.

Preparations for HUD Chronically homeless application Grant is being proposed for the entire
continuum of Care for Peckham, Capital Area Community Services, Siren are included. Mid
Michigan Housing Services is performing this service. We can support 3 individual in Case
management. It is similar to Section 8 program. The individual returned 30% of income to
funding source. We have 8 people in program. '

Proposed Staff/Board Meeting: It will be continued on December 9 with refreshments served at
noon. Dunn will take staff out to lunch on the Friday proceeding staff meeting and would like to
give the staff the afternoon off. Dunn asked if the staff could have Friday off after Christmas,
which falls on Thursday. Benjamin moved to give the staff time off on two Fridays after
Christmas and New Year's Day. Shannon Supported. Motion passed.

Dunn is continuing to change our organization name on grants and banking.

Jim Dexter moved to adjourn. Dar Benjamin supported. Meeting adjourned.

\W\SERVER\shared\HSEC Information\Board of Directors Information\Board of Directors Minutes\BOD Minutes 6-13 to 4 14

2




Electronic Voting Procedure

An electronic vote may be taken in the event that a Board meeting will not be held within the
necessary timeline that the funding source has dictated. In the even an electronic vote is
necessary, the following will be protocol:

1. The Executive Director will notify the Boar President of the timeline.

2. The Executive Director will send out the voting information to all Board members.
Those that do not have internet will be called.

3. The vote will have a cut-off date for voting.

4. The vote must be recorded by Executive Director as a Transcript of Electronic Vote
stating the item voted on, what is involved, and why an electronic vote was necessary
(all short few word statements).

5. The second part of the transcript would be a toll-call vote, by name, stating who voted
and how they voted.

6. The record will state that a quorum was met.

7. The Executive Director will act as the Recording Secretary.

8. The document will include a line for the Secretary and the Present as well as the
Recording Secretary.

9. At the next meeting the Transcript of vote must be read into the minutes and signed by
the three above mentioned members.

\WSERVER\share\HSEC Information\Board of Directors Information\Board of Directors Minutes\BOD Minutes 6-13 to 4 14

3



Housing Services Mid Michigan Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, August 12, 2014 2:00 pm
Location: MSU Extension Office Charlotte, Mi

Call to Order by President Brown at 2:05 pm.

Members Present: Jim Dexter, Bob Brown, Sue Hoffman, Leon Monroe, Tom Fuller, Janice Land,
and Denise Dunn Ex-Officio. Proxies were given by Nicole Shannon, Sean Cotter, and Dar
Benjamin all for Robert Brown.

Minutes: The April 2014 minutes were reviewed with no changes. Jim Dexter moved to accept
with corrections. Leon Monroe supported.

Financial Report: Dexter gave the financial report. He asked about the zeros for Behavior
Health. Dunn explained that it should be removed as it was no longer a revenue or an expense.

She explained why the Flex plan has a revenue category. Bob Brown explained some differences
in budget are due to timing issues.

Dunn explained that Section 8 administration money is now separated out. Section 8 money is
balanced out every three months. If money isn't spent, it is recovered by Section 8 in the next
three months.

Dunn also explained that the National mortgage settlement foreclosure funds came into the
office during our last fiscal year in May 2014 but are income for 2014-15.

Dunn explained that she was able to post bonuses against admin funding for some grants as
some allow for morale building as indirect costs.

Timing issues included- We are still waiting for our grant agreement from HUD but we can incur
costs as of June 1, 2014. Several grants have start dates different than Housing Services Mid
Michigan.

Dunn also stated that the SSVF grant was renewed. She explained what the 2010 MSHDA
recapture funds were and how we used it. We met the deadline for using it, and it will now be
closed. ‘

Tom Fuller approved report. Jim Dexter supported. Motion passed.

Executive Director’s Report: June was a busy month. She explained what SOAR is and how it
helps individuals get through the Social Security system so they can find an income source for
budgeting and medical care. She also discussed why having funds or this piece is a part of our
mission- directly or indirectly. Leon Monroe questioned client payments. Barry County veterans
in Barry County have no issues.

Denise Dunn is still working on name change. Our public website has been changed but Bob
Brown could not locate us on the website. Dunn would check on its status.

The agency held its first new First time new Homebuyer class which had six participants. The

next class is scheduled for October 7, 2014. Foreclosure seminars are scheduled by staff.

\SER VER\shared\HSEC Information\Board of Directors Information\Board of Directors Minutes\BOD Minutes 6-13 to 4 14

I_),




Payroll Proposal- No response yet but will continue putting it on the agenda.

ED's goals to report:
Homebuyer program is on board. Denise has to submit a grant. Christie Harry is now on LOCC's
system and Denise is teaching her to do draw downs.

New Business:

Audit bids- It is time to send out bids.

MSHDA ESG has been changed to Emergency Solutions grant from Emergency Shelter. HARA is
Housing Services Mid Michigan and should receive expenses for service. SSVF, Prisoner Re-Entry
programs' monies plus $9,500 will be used for data entry. Position would be for 20 hours.

HUD APR- Christie Harry is working on it. We serve 800 clients including children.

Dunn's Communication Goal- She wants to build a tool to present information from the agency
to the board. Denise reviewed mail and newspaper articles. She explained our name change
has not been changed with USDA Rural Development. Denise Dunn has registered us with SAM

which is necessary to apply for grants and needs to change our name to Housing Services Mid
Michigan.

Jim Dexter moved to adjourn. Next meeting December 9, 2014. Meeting adjourned.

\\SERVER\shared\HSEC Information\Board of Directors Informatiom\Board of Directors Minutes\BOD Minutes 6-13 to 4 14

5




00'¥SL‘6S
000
00°092°C1
000

0058
00°000°CH
00°000°¥LY
000

00 V8LV
000
00°0¢Y
000

000

0070
00°'8¥L°S
00'668°CS
00°TLYE
00°SI¥'L
00°000°G1
00°000°S
00°TLY
00°0S¥°L
00'¥S6°8€
00°C€0°911
00'9L¥°9€T
00°00S‘V
00796181
00°000°G1
00°0SL
00°000°¢
000
00°00S°1

198png
[enuuy

(00°LL86T)
0070
(zo'121)
000

9L¥C
00°L81
(00°609°85)
0070
(2026£0)
000
(8610
00°0SC
000
05961
(00 ¥¥8)
05°0TS°S
(00°Z85)

8 0v8‘1
00°005°L
86°66V°C
000
70°9L8°1
(z0°0)
(86°SEV°SE)
(£8°815C0)
(00050
00°596°1
(0Es¥8)
(00°5LE)
(0L 1¥8)
000
(s81£9)

souslePid

00°LL8 6T
000
70°0€1°9
000

8t T
00°000°1C
00°000°LET
000
20°T6€T
000
86¥1C
000

000

000
00'¥L8°C
05" 6¥¥°9C
00'9€8°1
TSLOLE
00°00S°L
70°005°C
00'9€€
86¥TLE
TO'LLY 61
86°S10°8S
86°LET 811
00°05C°T
00'186°06
00°00S°L
00°SLE
00°00S°1
000
00°0SL

198png
o1e(] 01 1B &

$

ATuQ sesodimng yuowoSeuey 10,

000

000
00'600°9
000
YTLY
00°L81°1C
00'16€8L1
000

000

000

000
00°0SC
000
05961
00°0€0°C
00°0L6°1€
00¥ST1
00°8%S°S
00°000°S1
00°000°S
00°9¢€€
00°109°G
00 LLY 61
00°085°CT
ST61L°G6
000
00°9Y6°C6
0L'¥59°9
000
0£°'8S9
000
SI'811

[enoy
aB(] 0} 183X

$10T 0 1oquIsAON Burpug YIUON

1oday preod

WeSTYOIA PIA S91AI0S SUISNOH

000

000
0S$00°€
000

0€'8
00°7TF'€
00°1€5°1C
000

000

000

000

000

000

000
00681
00°L90°01
00'90T
00°0€L°1
000

000
0095
00°00%°1
000

0070
65,091
000
00'910°S1
000

000
00°'1¥
000
SOl

[emoy
YIUOJA] JUSLIND

2InS079210J SIAN
DAN
Aep\ pawup) "o uojey
K19A009 prnel § 1095
1S019)UL § UOTIO9S
Urupy § UOnI9§
spunj § UONOAS
Ked-00 yueue) 0081 LUVHH
0081 LAdVdH
sjuawiked 1us1[) VAl
vdl
owoou] Ajrure, v 1dopy
QWIOOU] 309UU0)) 309 foxg
swodu] YHHLO
fed-00jueua] 00¥1 HSd
00¥1 HSd
ed-00 jueus] 00€1 TIVHH
00€1 LIVdH
4040
Auno)-11],

£ed-00 yueuo ] 006 LIVAH

006 LIVdH

dSdd

VAHSIN

AdTHS

HVOIN

anHd

Sursrerpun,j

ueld xa1g

poloLISaIU) - SUONNQLIUOT)

SOOIAIRS PAIMQLIUO))

$ QW0oU] 151U
SONUIAY



ATuQ sesodmd yuswageue] 10,

$10T ‘0€ JoquiaaoN Surpuyg YIuoN

poday preog

UeSIYOIIA] PIA SOIAIDS FUISNOH

000 000 000 000 000
00°000°¢ (00°005°T) 00°005°1 000 000
00°000°12S (z810t°61) 70°005°09¢ 0T'860°1#C 08 €£T°6€
00 1€Y1 (ZSSLIL) TS'SLIL 0070 00°0
00'0¢Y (ST°L¥D) 86'V1T €8°L9 0070
00°000°01 LY’ LLS 86°666F Sy LLYS L6T
00°'668°CS €6'TT8E 05 6¥¥°9C €Y' TLTOE 8V 156°S
00°ST¥L ST 148 9y LOLE 19°8%SY 00°S€S
00°000°S1 (92°5€60) 00°00S°L YL Y9S Yy 000
00°000°S 86°6¥CT 20°005°C 00°0SLYy 000
00°0SY°L v L00°T 86 ¥TLE TTELY 00°00L
00'+56°8¢ (65°SL9Y) 96'9LY°61 LET08 YT 000
00°605°611 #8011 ¥SHSL6S 8€°6S0°1L 1695501
00989661 (£5°885°D) 70°€¥8°L6 6V ¥ST°S6 08°0229
00'29L981 (S80¥S1T) 00°18£°¢6 ST0¥8°18 86'199°¢1
00°021°¢ (61°621) 00°095°T 18°0€1°1 (¥8¢61)
00°000°L (1¥°L68°1) ¥0°005°€ €9°709°T $9°€6T
00°8t5°0L8°1 (secIsTeED) 90'vLT°S€6 1L°09L°T08 T0°S19°1¢€1
00°901°01 86706 70°€S0°S 00 ¥¥1°S 00°0
00°000°9 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 000 000
000 00'¥¥S°€ 000 00 ¥PS°€ 000
00°000°C81 18¥8¥°9C Z0°000°16 €8V LT 6'6TT LI
000 00°0 000 00°0 000
00°000°S1¢€ (€¥01L°10) 00°005°LS1 LS 68LSET 99 THF 1Y
00°058°S 00'896°1 00°$26°C 00°€68Y 000
00°L6VTY (LLOSF'S) TS8P 1T SLL6LST 000
00°000°G1 (00°0ST°D) 00°005°L 00059 000
00°CSLY (00°81€) 00'9LET 00°'850°C 00¥81
000 75908 000 757908 00°0
198png 198png [emoy [enovy
[enuuy DU 9Je(J 0) T8O X 91e(] 01 Jea X YIUOJA] JUaLIN))

sosuadxq DAN
sasuadxyg M A1) uoreq
sosuadxy § 998
sosuadxg 0081 LIVHAH
sasuadxy V(I
sosuadxy 1_YI0
sosuadxq HSd
sasuadxy 00€1 LIVAH
sosuadxyq 1DYD

‘dxg ALNNOD N1
sasuadxd 006 TAVHH
sosuadxy dSAd
sosuadxy VAHSIN
sosuadxy] YJTHS

sasuadxy ANH
sosuadxy ue[d Xa[]

sosuadx PeayYIoAQ)
sosuadxy
soNUoASY [BI0L

jue1n 3umuuel(d DOD
SUry

swoou] JAH

owoou] JASS

[ood ds

AdVO

swoou] DINAN

HDA

Burjesuno)) Ajuno)) uoyeyq
Ked-o00 jueus ] HOVAY
upy HOVAY



ATuQ sesodmy yuowageueA] 10,]

00°LLL'S9 $ (8¥'816°¢8) +9'888°C¢ $ (b8°670°15) 69'878°91
00 1LLY08°1 (L8165°8) T¥'S8€°206 SS06L°€SS €C98LPII
00'901°01 FO'vYELY) 96°750°S 6'81¢ 0070
0070009 (82°96L°1) 00°000°¢ TLE0TT 0070
00°09C°1 €L61VT 00°0€9 €L°6¥0°C 000
00°08€°8L1T $9°661°€T 0006168 ¥9'68€C11 £8'899°01
00°006°L0€ (L9°805°LT) 86°6¥6°€S1 1€ 199921 9v°602°61
00°0 TS019°L 000 Z5019°L SL166°C
00°609°SS (PT015°C) 8v'¥08°LT YT Y6T YT S0°669°¢
00°0¥6°LS (z0°880°C1) 86°696°8C 9618891 8 $ST
jo3png 1e3png [enjoy [emioy
_.msg oocvuo,w.tﬁ_ UHNQ 031 Jea % ouNQ 031 I1ed V E\ﬁoz aﬁ@sz

10T ‘0€ JoquuisA0N Surpug yiuo

1oday paeog

UBSTYDIIA] PIA SO01AIS SUrsnoy

N\

[Se)) Pa1olnseIun)
sosuadxd [®10],

sasuadxq Do)
sosuadxs syur]

sasuadxy JaH
sasuadxy JASS
sosuadxg YdVD
sosuadxq DJAIN
sesuadxq HOVTY
sasuadxq SIAN



Current Assets

General Checking

CD

Payroll Checking
MSHDA Checking
Savings Account
Savings Building Acct
Section 8 Checking
Petty Cash

Flex Plan Checking
Hud 1 receivable
Prisoner re-entry receivable
Other Receivables

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment
Building

Furniture and Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements
Land

Accum Depreciation

Total Property and Equipment

Other Assets

CRCF Endowment
Behavioral Health

HEART 900 Tenant co-pay
HEART 1300 Tenant co-pay
PSH 1400 Tenant co-pay
MSHDA Round 2

REACH Tenant co-pay
Homebuyer

Contributed Services

HUD substance abuse
MSHDA round 2 salary

MSHDA round 2 Rapid Re-housing

MSHDA round 2 Admin
MSHDA round 2 Prevention

Total Other Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Vacation
Deferred Revenue
Current portion LTD

Mid Michigan Housing Services
Balance Sheet
November 30, 2013

ASSETS

$ 101,281.77
120,458.81
32,779.76
474.42
2,962.10
747231
64,173.53
25.00
2,209.47
19,202.04
23,722.23
20,520.23

395,281.67

162,065.00
22,992.00
25,492.00
17,750.00

(69,753.98)

158,545.02

15,851.00
(9,000.00)
(296.00)
(215.00)
8,457.19
(62,762.96)
(861.85)
1,250.00
9,181.00
32,750.00
13,414.31
36,135.00
3,997.84
7,227.00

55,127.53

$ 608,954.22

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

$ 7,006.37
15,782.18

15,134.24

173,693.48

2,573.00

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

7



Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Liabilities

Long Term Debt - House
Mortgage Loan

Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Capital

Retained Earnings

Net Income

Total Capital

Total Liabilities & Capital

Mid Michigan Housing Services
Balance Sheet

November 30, 2013
214,189.27
0.16
156,356.41
156,356.57
370,545.84
246,091.13
(7,682.75)
238,408.38
5 608,954.22

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only

/0



October 2014

Total Adults 96
Total Children 87
Intakes 69 51%
Number of "No Shows" 15 11%
Rescheduled 15 11%
Cancelled 12 9%
File Updates 11 8%
Foreclosure Follow Ups 6 4%
Budgeting Only 0 0%
SOAR 0 0%
Inspections %) 2%
Mediations 0 0%
Veterans 4 3%
Total Appointments 135 100%
Total Payments 38
COUNTY BREAKDOWN STATUS
City Intakes | Adults Children % H E R |T Total
Bellevue 2 3 6 3% 1 1 2
Charlotte 19 24 22 28% 12 2 5 19
Dimondale 1 1 0 1% 1 1
Eaton Rapids 7 1 4 10% 2 3 2 7
Grand Ledge 7 1 10% 4 3 7
Lansing 11 13 21 16% 4 7 11
Delta Twp(4891 6 7 9 9% 1 4 1 6
Mulliken 1 2 0 1% 1 1
Nashville 0 0 0 0% 0
Olivet 3 5 3 4% 1 1 1 3
Other 6 9 7 9% 3 2 6
Potterville 1 2 3 1% 1 1
Sunfield 0 0 0 0% 0
Vermontville 5 8 9 7% 1 1 1 2 5
Totals 69 96 87 100% 24 20 8] 16 0| 69
CLIENT EMERGENCY STATUS
Homeless 24 35%
Eviction 20 29%
Relocation 16 23%
Foreclosure 8 12%
Back Property Taxes 1 1%
Other 0 0%
CLIENT PAYMENTS
Client Paid| $8,255.08 24%
Leveraged Funds| $9,230.00 26%
HSMM| $17,484.30 50%
Total Payments Made| $ 34,969.38 100%




Director’s Report October 2014

Meetings
Continuum of Care Clinton Co- sent Courtney, Eaton-Denise
Strategies/Grants- X1

CQI
Region 7-

Interviewing for Prisoner Re-entry program vacancy
Clinton DHS office- working on referrals for SSVF

Regional convening- sent Christie to represent Eaton CoC
SSVF — team meetings X 3
Tri County People fund- brought $5000 check and picture opportunity for their newsletter

Held a homebuyers class
Held a homebuyers lender referral class for 2 households

Training

Sent Christie to the SOAR conference

Grants

Monthly invoicing — REACH-to DCH, ESG, HUD, CAPR, JHLPR, SSVF, Section 8, and Eaton
Counseling Center

HUD grant- 2015-16 grant application submitted

Final budgets to CAMW for both PR programs
4" Q report for SSVF, ESG
Mailed out and emailed the audit reports to all funding sources

Worked on the Section 8 audit report that is submitted by us first, then agreed to by the auditor in
the REAC system

Performance Objectives
Worked on name change all month as items arose

Presentations
Olivet College — Career Day
Homemakers group- Mona Ellard

Fundraising
Dedicated staff to the Eaton UW business blast day

Donations — see attached ? J o [ Lf O ?




Total Adults

Total Children

November 2014

—_

Homeless 27%

Eviction 12 24%

Relocation 17 35%
Foreclosure 4 8%

Back Property Taxes 3 6%
Other 0 0%

Client Paid

$5,633.08

Leveraged Funds

$5,632.32

29%

HSMM

$8,285.33

42%

[5

Bellevue 1 2%

Charlotte 15 29 15 3M% 3 15
Dimondale 0 0 0 0% 0
Eaton Rapids 6 9 13 12% 8
Hastings 2 3 0 4% 1 2
Grand Ledge 3 4 7 6% 3
Lansing 9 12 12 18% 3 9
Delta Twp(489 5 5 5 10% 1 5
Mulliken 2 2 1 4% 2
Nashville 1 1 0 2% 1
Olivet 0 0 0 0% 0
Other 3 4 2 6% 3
Potterville 1 1 0 2% 1
St. Johns 0 0 0 0% 0
Sunfield 0 0 0 0% 0
Vermontville 1 1 2 2% 1




Director’s Report November 2014

Meetings

Continuum of Care Clinton Co- no meeting, Eaton-Denise

Strategies/Grants- X 1- looking at the changes ESG will impose next year

CQl
Region 7-

SSVF — team meetings X 2
Held a homebuyers lender referral class for 2 households
Interviewed for vacancy

- Project Resource Connect meetings X2- will be held on January 27, 2015
Training

Grants
Monthly invoicing — REACH-to DCH, ESG, HUD, CAPR, JHLPR, SSVF, Section 8, and Eaton

Counseling Center

SSVF monthly roll-up
Close out reports to CAPR, JHLPR, and SSVF

Worked on the AHAR-annual homeless report

Performance Objectives
Worked on the reporting tool- will unveil in February

Presentations
Olivet College — Mel- SSVF for their Veterans Day program

Fundraising
Held our internal UW campaign

Donations — see attached 5} O09A.09

14




ARTICLE I

Purposes of the Corporation

1.01 Purposes. Housing Services Mid Michigan is organized for the
following purposes:

(a)

(e)

to provide a full range of housing and related services to low
and moderate income persons, with the intent to assist in
securing decent, safe, and affordable housing for

residents in Mid Michigan;

to provide information, referrals, alternatives, resources,
and other support to those low and moderate income
homeowners, renters, and homeless who need assistance
in the prevention of evictions, foreclosures, tax sales

and homelessness; including housing counseling;

to develop and conduct programs educating low and
moderate income persons regarding housing resource
and eviction prevention, security deposits, and other
housing related issues that will assist residents in
becoming more self-sufficient;

to provide a center for the collection and dissemination
of information including, but not limited to, assembling
and distributing brochures, pamphlets, and other
information relating to housing resources for low and
moderate income persons; and

to provide affordable housing for persons of low and
moderate income.

The Corporation is a nonprofit organization that will be financed under a general
plan which may include, without limitation, contributions from the general public,
fund raising activities, loans and grants from third parties, and income from
investments, as the Board of Directors shall deem necessary and appropriate to
further the purposes of the Corporation.

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes, including for
such purposes, receiving and administering funds and making distributions to
organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under section 501 (c) (3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax
code. It is the intention of the Corporation to remain a not-for-profit in perpetuity.

1 15
By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

E




ARTICLE Il

Location

2.01 Principal Office. The principal office of the Corporation shall be located
in the City of Charlotte, County of Eaton, State of Michigan. Other
corporate offices, either within or outside the State of Michigan, may
be designated by the Board of Directors.

2.02 Registered Office. The registered office of the Corporation may also
be, but need not be, the principal office named above. The registered
office shall be maintained in the State of Michigan as required by the
Michigan Nonprofit Corporation Act, and the address as such
registered office may be changed from time to time by the
Board of Directors.

ARTICLE 1l

Corporate Structural Basis

3.01 Basis. The Corporation is organized on a nonstock, directorship basis
within the meaning of section 2202 of the Michigan Nonprofit
Corporation Act, as amended.

ARTICLE IV

Board

4.01 General Powers. The business, property, and affairs of the
Corporation shall be managed by the Board of Directors.

4.02 Number. There shall be not less than seven (7) or more than
fifteen (15) Directors on the Board as shall be fixed from time
to time by the Board of Directors. The Executive Director shall
be a non voting ex-officio member of the Board of Directors.

2

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaten-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

[ ¢



4.03

4.04

4.05

4.06

4.07

Election and Tenure. At the first election of Directors:

e one-third (1/3) of the Directors will be elected for three (3) years;
e one-third (1/3) will be elected for two (2) years; and

 one-third (1/3) will be elected for one (1) year.

Thereafter, each Director will be elected for a three (3) year term,
or for any unexpired term for which elected. A Director’s term
of office may be shortened by death, resignation, or removal.

Directors Qualifications. It is required that:

(a) A Director of the Corporation shall not

be less than eighteen (18) years of age and shall be a resident of a county
served by Housing Services Mid Michigan. The Board of Directors, at its
own discretion, may consider candidates for Director who do not meet
these specific qualifications.

(b) A minimum of one (1) Director shall be a homeless or formerly
homeless individual.

Leave of Absence. A Director or the Corporation may be granted
a leave of absence by a majority vote of the remaining
Board of Directors.

Resignation. Any Director may resign at any time by providing
written notice to the Secretary. The resignation will be effective
on receipt of the notice or at a later time designated in the notice.
A successor shall be appointed as provided in section 4.08 of
the Bylaws. ‘

Removal. Any Director may be removed:

(a)  With cause by a majority vote of the remaining
Directors on the Board; or

(o)  For failing to attend four (4) regularly scheduled meetings
of the Corporation in a calendar year.

Directors removed for failure to attend will not be
eligible for membership on the Board for one year
from the date of removal. This will not apply to
those Board members having been granted a leave
of absence.

A Director shall be notified by mail upon being removed for any reason.

3 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

[/



4.08 Board Vacancies. A vacancy of the Board may be filled with a
person selected by a majority vote of the remaining Directors
on the Board.

4.09 Annual Meeting. An annual meeting shall be held on the 2nd
Tuesday of February, at a time designated by the Board. If
the annual meeting is not held at that time, the Board shall
cause the meeting to be held as soon thereafter as is
convenient.

4.10 Regular Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold regular
meetings at the time and place determined by resolution of
the Board. Notice shall be given at least ten (10) days in
advance of the meeting. The Board of Directors may
provide for other meetings by resolution, and the meetings
need not be held within the State of Michigan.

4.11 Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be
called by the President or any two Directors at a time and
place determined by those persons authorized to call
special meetings. Notice of the time and place of the
special meetings shall be given to each Director, at least
three (3) days before the meeting, (See exception to this clause: section

4.20).-

4.12 President of the Board. The Board shall elect a President
who shall preside at the annual, regular, and special meetings
of the Board. The President shall serve until the expiration of
the President’s term as Director, or until resignation under
section 4.06 or removal under section 4.07 of these Bylaws.

413 Statement of Purpose. Neither the business to be transacted at,
nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board
need be specified in the notice for that meeting. (See exception
to this clause: section 13.01 Amendments).

4.14 Waiver of Notice. Directors may waive notice of any special
meeting. Any Director attending a special meeting shall be
deemed to have waived notice of the meeting unless attendance
is for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of
any business because the meeting is not properly called or convened.

4

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

[§




4.15 Meeting by Telephone or Similar Equipment. A Director may
participate in a meeting by conference telephone or any similar
communications equipment through which all persons
participating in the meeting can hear each other. Participation
in a meeting under this section constitutes presence in person
at the meeting._(See exception section 4.20).

4.16 Quorum. A majority of the Directors then in office constitutes
a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the
Board. 'Actions voted on by a majority of Directors present at
a meeting where a quorum is present shall constitute authorized
actions of the Board. (See exceptions to this clause; section
4.07 Removal; section 6.03 Removal; and section 13.01
Amendments).

417 Consent to Corporate Actions. Any action required or permitted
to be taken by authorization of the Board may be taken without
a meeting if, before or after the action, all Directors consent to
the action in writing. Written consents shall be filed with the
minutes of the Board’s preceding.

4.18 Presumption of Assent. A Director of the Corporation shall be
deemed to have assented to an action taken by the Board of
Directors unless he or she makes his or her dissent known
during the meeting at which action was taken and his or her
consent is recorded in the minutes of the meeting, or unless
the dissenting Director, immediately after the meeting, shall
send by registered mail, to the Secretary of the Corporation,

a written dissent against the action. No Director who
affirmatively votes for any action may. later dissent to that action.

4.19 Public Meetings. Public meetings shall be held at a time
designated by the Board whereby low-income program
beneficiaries can advise the corporation in its decisions
regarding the design, citing, development and management
of affordable housing.

5

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaten-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

/7




4.20 Electronic Voting. An electronic vote may be taken in
the event that a grantee timeline does not allow for a regular
Board meeting to be held within the necessary timeline the
funding source has dictated. In the event that an electronic vote
is necessary, the following will be the protocol:

(a) The Executive Director will notify the Board President of the
timeline.

(b) The Executive Director will send out the voting information to all
Board Members. Those who do not have an email address on
file will be called.

(c) The vote will have a cutoff date and time.

(d) The vote will be recorded as a Transcript of Electronic Vote with
brief statements regarding the item voted on, what it involved,
and why an electronic vote was necessary.

(e) The second part of the Transcript of Electronic Vote will be a
roll-call vote by name, stating who voted and how they voted.

(f) The Transcript of Electronic Vote will state that a quorum was
met.

(q) The Executive Director will act as the Recording Secretary.

(h) The Transcript of Electronic Vote will include a signature line for
the President, Secretary. and Recording Secretary.

(i) At the next meeting the Transcript of Vote must be read into the
minutes and signed by the three abovementioned members.

ARTICLE V

Committees

5.01 General Powers. The Board, by resolution adopted by a vote of a
majority of its Directors, may designate one or more committees,
each committee consisting of one or more Directors. The Board
may also designate one or more Directors as alternate committee
members who may replace an absent or disqualified member
at a committee meeting. If a committee member is absent or
disqualified from voting, then members present at a meeting
who are not disqualified from voting may, whether or not they
constitute a quorum, unanimously appoint an alternate committee
member to act at the committee meeting in place of the absent
or disqualified member. All committees designated by the Board
shall serve at the pleasure of the Board.

A committee designated by the Board may exercise any powers of
the Board in managing the Corporation’s business and affairs to
the extent provided by resolution of the Board. However, no

6 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-CountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

2.0



committees shall have the power to:

a) amend the Articles of Incorporation,

adopt an agreement of merger or consolidation,
amend the Bylaws of the Corporation,

fill vacancies on the Board, or

fix compensation of the Directors for serving on the
Board or on a committee.

(
(b
(c
(d
(

D

5.02 Meetings. Committees shall meet as directed by the Board, and their
meetings shall be governed by the rules provided in Article IV for
meetings of the Board. Minutes shall be recorded at each
committee meeting and shall be presented to the Board.

503 Consentto Committee Actions. Any action required or permitted
to be taken by authorization of a committee may be taken
without a meeting, if, before or after the action, all members
of the committee consent to the action in writing. Written
consents shall be filed with the minutes of the committee’s
proceedings.

ARTICLE VI

Officers

6.01 Number. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of a
President, one or more Vice-Presidents (to be determined by
resolution of the Board of Directors), a Secretary, and a
Treasurer. Any two or more offices, except for those of
the President and Secretary, may be held simultaneously
by the same person. The Board of Directors may elect
officers or assistant officers as they deem necessary.

6.02 Election and Term of Office. The Board of Directors shall elect
the officers of the Corporation. Officer elections will be held at
a properly convened regular or special meeting of the Board. An
officer’s term shall commence on their election by the Board.

At the first election of Officers, the President, Vice President,
Secretary and Treasurer shall be elected for one (1) year. Thereafter,
each Officer will be elected for a one (1) year term, or for any
unexpired term for which elected. An Officer’s term of office may

be shortened by death, resignation, or removal.

7 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

!



6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

Removal. The Board of Directors may, in its discretion, remove
any officer by a majority vote of the Directors when, according to
the Board’s best judgment, the removal serves the best interest

of the Corporation. the removal of an officer shall be without
prejudice to the contract rights of the officer, if any. The election
or appointment of an officer does not of itself create contract rights.

Vacancies. The Board of Directors may fill a vacancy in any office
because of death, resignation, or removal of any officer of the
Corporation. the officer filling the vacancy shall serve for the
unexpired portion of the vacating officer’s term.

President. The President is the chief executive officer of the
Corporation and shall have authority over the general control
and management of the business and affairs of the Corporation,
subject to the control of the Board of Directors. The Presidents
may sign any instruments necessary to the operations of the
Corporation, unless the signing of the documents has been
delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer of the
Corporation, or unless the signing is prohibited by law to be so
signed or required by law to be otherwise signed. The President
shall perform all other duties prescribed by the Board of Directors
from time to time, and all other duties incident to the office of
President.

The Vice-President(s). The Vice-President(s), if any, shall perform

all duties assigned to the Vice-President by the President or by the

Board of Directors from time to time, and shall assume the duties

of the President in the event of the President’s death, resignation

removal, disqualification, or inability or refusal to act until the

time as the Board of Directors can duly elect a new President. When
more than one Vice-President serves the Corporation, the Vice-Presidents
shall fill the vacancy of the office of President in the order designated at
the time of their election, or in the absence of a designation, in the order of
their election.

8 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eater-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

22




9 ' 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

A5



6.07 Secretary. The Secretary shall:

(a)  be responsible for keeping the minutes of the meetings of the
Board of Directors in the minutes book(s) provided for that
purpose;

(b)  be responsible for providing notice to each Director of all
meetings as required by law, the Articles of Incorporation, or
these bylaws;

(c)  be the custodian of the corporate records and the Corporate
Seal, and affix the Seal to all documents which require it;

(d)  keep a register containing the address of each officer and
Director, the address to be provided to the Secretary;

(e)  sign any documents with the President or Vice-President that
the law requires the Secretary to sign, and

(f) perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary, or any other
duties assigned to the Secretary from time to time by the Board of
Directors or the President.

6.08 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall:

(a)  be in charge of, have custody over, and be responsible for all
the funds and securities of the Corporation;

(b)  receive and issue receipts for any mohey due and payable to the
Corporation from any and all sources;

(c)  deposit any and all money in the Corporation’s name in
accordance with Article V of these Bylaws;

(d)  assure that accurate books and records are kept of corporate
receipts and disbursements; and

(e)  perform all duties incident to the office of Treasurer or any
duties designated from time to time by the Board of Directors or
the President.

The Board of Directors may require the Treasurer to post a bond for
the faithful discharge of the Treasurer’s duties in an amount and with
the sureties as determined by the Board of Directors.

10 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaten-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

o



6.09 Assistant Secretaries and Treasurers. The Board of Directors may

appoint or elect Assistant Secretaries or Treasurers as deemed necessary
and in the best interest of the Corporation. The assistants shall perform
the duties assigned to them by the Board of Directors or the President and
may be required to fulfill any conditions in sections 6.07 or 6.08 of these
Bylaws that apply to the officer the assistants are appointed to assist.

ARTICLE VII

Contracts, Loans, Checks, and Deposits

7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

Contracts. The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or agent of
the Corporation to enter into contracts on behalf of and in the name of the
Corporation. The Board of Directors may also authorize any officer or
agent of the Corporation to execute and deliver any instrument in the
name of and on behalf of the Corporation.

Loans. The Board of Directors may, by resolution, authorize that loans
shall be contracted for or that evidence of indebtedness shall be issues in
the name of the Corporation. This is the only manner by which loans or
evidence of indebtedness shall be authorized. Authorization may be
general or limited to specific instances.

Checks and Drafts. The Board of Directors shall determine, by
resolution, which officer or officers, agents or agents of the Corporation
shall have the authority and duty to sign all checks, drafts, or other orders
for the payment of money issued in the name of the Corporation.

Deposits. Any funds of the Corporation not being used in any other
manner for the benefit of the Corporation shall be deposited to the credit
and in the name of the Corporation in a manner the Board of Directors
shall select from time to time.

11 i5
By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

A5




ARTICLE VIl

Indemnification

8.01

Nonderivative Actions. Subject to all provisions of this article, the
Corporation may indemnify any person, as described in (a) or (b) below,
who was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party to, any
threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, proceeding, whether formal
or informal (other than an action by or in the right of the Corporation). The
indemnification shall apply only to a person who was or is:

(a)  a Director or officer of the Corporation, or

(b)  serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer,
partner, trustee, employee, or agent of another foreign or
domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, or other
enterprise, whether for profit or not for profit.

The person may be indemnified and held harmless against expenses
(including attorney fees), judgments, penalties, fines, and amounts paid in
settlement actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection
with the action, suit, or proceeding, if the person acted in good faith and in
a manner he or she reasonable believed to be in or not opposed to the
best interests of the Corporation. With respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, the person must have had no reasonable cause to believe his
or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit, or
proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction or on a plea of

nolo contendre or its equivalent shall not by itself create a presumption
that:

(a)  the person did not act in good faith and in a manner the person
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests
of the Corporation, or

(o)  with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, the person had
reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

12 15
By Laws Housing Services for-Eaten-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

Ap




8.02

Derivative Actions. Subject to all of the provisions of this article, the
Corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party to, oris
threatened to be made a party to, any threatened, pending, or
completed action or suit by or in the right of the Corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor because the person was or is:

(a) a Director or officer of the Corporation, or

(b)  serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer,
partner, joint venture, trust, or other enterprise, whether or not
for profit.

The person may be indemnified and held harmless against expenses
(including actual and reasonable attorney fees) and amounts paid in
settlement incurred by the person in connection with the action or suit if
the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the  Corporation.

However, indemnification shall not be made for any claim, issue, or matter

in which the person has been found liable to the Corporation unless and only to
the extent of that the court in which the action or suit was brought has
determined on application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view
of all circumstances of the case, the person is fairly and reasonably entitled
to indemnification for the expenses that the court considers proper.

8.03

8.04

Expenses of Successful Defense. To the extent that a person has
been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action,
suit, or proceeding referred to in Sections 8.01 or 8.02 of this article,

or in defense of any claim, issue, or matter in the action, suit, or
proceeding, the person may be indemnified against expenses (including
actual and reasonable attorney fees) incurred in connection with the
action and in any proceeding brought to enforce the mandatory
indemnification provided by this article.

Contract Right; Limitation and Indemnity. Any indemnification
conferred in this article shall be a contract right and shall apply to
services of a Director or officer as an employee or agent of the
Corporation as well as in the person’s capacity as a Director or officer.
Except as provided in Section 8.03 of this article, the Corporation shall
have no obligations under this article to indemnify any person in
connection with any proceeding, or part thereof, initiated by the
person without authorization of the Board.

13 15
By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-CountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

2




8.05 Determination That Indemnification is Proper. Any indemnification
under sections 8.01 or 8.02 of this article (unless ordered by a court) shall
be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific case. The
Corporation must determine that indemnification of the person is proper in
the circumstances because the person has met the applicable standard of
conduct set forth in sections 8.01 or 8.02 whichever is applicable.
Determination shall be made in any of the following ways:

(a) by a majority vote of a quorum of the Board consisting of
Directors who were not parties to the action, suit, or
proceeding,

(o)  if the quorum described in clause (a) above cannot be obtained,
then by a committee of not less than two disinterested Directors
who are not parties to the action.

(c) by independent legal counsel in a written opinion.

8.06 Proportionate Indemnity. If a person is entitled to indemnification under
sections 8.01 or 8.02 of this article for a portion of the expenses, including
attorney fees, judgments, penalties, fines, and amounts paid in settlement,
but not for the total amount, the Corporation shall indemnify the person for
the portion of the expenses, judgments, penalties, fines, or amounts paid
in settlement for which the person is entitled to be indemnified.

8.07 Expense Advance. Expenses incurred in defending a civil or criminal

action, suit, or proceeding described in sections 8.01 or 8.02 of this article
may be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of the
action, suit, or proceeding, on receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the
person involved to repay the expenses, if it is ultimately determined that the
person is not entitled to be indemnified by the Corporation. The
undertaking shallbe an  unlimited general obligation of the person on whose
behalf advances  are made, but need not be secured.

8.08 Nonexclusivity of Rights. The indemnification or advancement of
expenses provided under this article is not exclusive of other rights to
which a person seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses
may be entitled under contractual arrangement with the Corporation.
However, the total amount of expenses advanced or indemnified from
all sources combined shall not exceed the amount of actual expenses
incurred by the person seeking indemnification or advancement of

expenses.
14 15
By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-CeuntyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

28



8.09

8.10

8.11

8.12

Indemnification of Employees and Agents of the Corporation. The
Corporation may to the extent authorized from time to time by the Board,
grant rights to indemnification and to the advancement of expenses to any
employee or agent of the Corporation to the fullest extent if the provisions
of this article with respect to the indemnification and advancement of
expenses of Directors and officers of the Corporation.

Former Directors and Officers. The indemnification provided in this
article continues for a person who has ceased to be a Director or officer
and shall inure to the benefits of the heirs, executors, and administrators
of that person.

Insurance. The Corporation may purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who was or is:

(a)  a Director, officer, employee, or agent of the Corporation, or

(b)  serving at the request of the Corporation as a director, officer,
employee, or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint
venture, trust, or other enterprise.

The insurance may protect against any liability asserted against the
person and incurred by him or her in any such capacity or arising out of
his or her status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have
power to indemnify against such liability under this article or the laws of
the State of Michigan.

Changes in the Michigan Law. If there are any changes in the Michigan

~ statutory provisions applicable to the Corporation and relating to the

subject matter of this article, then the indemnification to which any person
shall be entitled shall be determined by the changed provisions, but only
to the extent that any change permits the Corporation to provide broader
indemnification rights that the provisions permitted the Corporation to
provide before the change.

ARTICLE IX

Compensation

9.01 Compensation. When authorized by the Board, a person shall be

reasonably compensated for services rendered to the Corporation as an
officer, employee, agent, or independent contractor, except as
prohibited by these Bylaws.

15 15
By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

21



ARTICLE X

Fiscal Year

10.01 Fiscal Year, Generally. The Corporation’s fiscal year shall begin
on the first day of June and end of the 31st day of
May of each and every year.

16

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-GountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

20




ARTICLE XI

Notice

11.01 Notice. When notice is required, it shall be given in person or by
first-class mail or via electronic means.

11.02 Waiver of Notice. A waiver of notice in writing, signed by the

person entitled to notice, either before or after the time stated
herein, shall be deemed the equivalent of the giving of notice
when notice is required to be given to any Director under these
Bylaws or the Articles of Incorporation of this Corporation or the
Michigan Business Corporation Act.

ARTICLE Xl

Corporate Seal

12.01 Corporate Seal. The corporate seal shall be circular in form, and
shall contain the name of the Corporation, the state of
incorporation, and the words “Corporate Seal” on it's face. The
Board shall determine and provide for the corporate seal.

17 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-CountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

7/



ARTICLE XIlI

Amendments

| 43.04———Amendments. The Board of Directors at any regular or special
meeting, may alter, amend, or repeal these Bylaws and adopt new

Bylaws by vote of a majority of the Directors. Notice setting forth
the terms of the proposal must be given not less than thirty (30)
days before the Board may vote on any proposal to alter, amend, or
repeal these Bylaws.

13.01

| 18 15

By Laws Housing Services for-Eaton-CountyMid Michigan
Revised 4/812/9/2014

=2




ARTICLE XIV

Parliamentary Authority

14.01 Rules. The Board will operate with the rules contained in the
current Robert’s Rule of Order, Newly Revised, suspended unless
implemented by majority vote. If implemented, the rules shall
govern the Board in all cases to which they are applicable and in
which they are not inconsistent with these Bylaws and any special

rules of order the Board may adopt.

APPROVED

Date Secretary

19

Revised 4/812/9/2014

35

l By Laws Housing Services for-Eaten-GeuntyMid Michigan




HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN

Fraud Policy

BACKGROUND

Housing Services Mid Michigan (HSMM) is a non-profit corporation which has
established this fraud policy to facilitate the development of controls that will aid in the
detection and prevention of fraud. It is the intent of HSMM to promote consistent
organizational behavior by providing guidelines and assigning responsibility for the
development of controls and for the conducting investigations.

SCOPE OF POLICY

This policy applies to any irregularity, or suspected irregularity, involving employees as
well as shareholders, consultants, vendors, contractors, outside agencies doing business
with employees of such agencies, and/or any other parties with a business relationship
with HSMM (also called the Agency). :

Any investigative activity required will be conducted without regard to the suspected
wrongdoer’s length of service, position/title, or relationship to the Agency.

POLICY

Management is responsible for the detection and prevention of fraud, misappropriations,
and other irregularities. Fraud is defined as the intentional false representation or
concealment of a material fact for the purpose of inducing another to act upon such false
representation or concealment to his or her injury. Each member of the management team
will be familiar with the types of improprieties that might occur'within his or her area of
responsibility and be alert for any indication of irregularity.

Any irregularity that is detected or suspected must be reported immediately to the
Executive Director, who coordinates all investigations with the Board of Directors’™
Executive Committee and other affected areas, both internal and external:

ACTIONS CONSTITUTING FRAUD

The terms defalcation, misappropriation, and other fiscal irregularities refer to, but are
not limited to:

« Any dishonest or fraudulent act.

« Misappropriation of funds, securities, supplies, or other assets.

« Impropriety in the handling or reporting of money or financial transactions.

« Profiteering as a result of insider knowledge of the Agency’s activities.

« Disclosing confidential and proprietary information to outside parties.

>




« Accepting or seeking anything of material value from contractors, vendors, or persons
providing services/materials to the Agency.

« Destruction, removal, or inappropriate use of records, furniture, fixtures, and
equipment.

* Any similar or related irregularity.

OTHER IRREGULARITIES
Trregularities concerning an employee’s moral, ethical, or behavioral conduct should be

resolved by Executive Director. If there is any question as to whether an action
constitutes fraud, contact the Executive Director for guidance.

If the Executive Director is suspected of the irregularities, the staff member with this
information should report the suspicions directly to the Board President whose name and
contact information is located on the Agency’s website and in the Agency’s Whistle
Blower Policy found in the Handbook. '

INVESTIGATION RESPONSIBILITIES

The Executive Director has the primary responsibility for the investigation of all
suspected fraudulent acts as defined in the policy. If the investigation substantiates that
fraudulent activity has occurred, the Executive Director will issue a report to the
Executive Committee through the Board President.

Decisions to prosecute or refer the examination results to the appropriate law
enforcement and/or regulatory agencies for independent investigation will be made in
conjunction with legal counsel and the Board of Director’s Executive Committee, as will
final decisions on disposition of the case.

CONFIDENTIALITY -

HSMM treats all information received confidentially. Any employee who suspects
dishonest or fraudulent activity will notify the Executive Director immediately, and
should not attempt to personally conduct investigations or interviews/interrogations
related to any suspected fraudulent act (see REPORTIN G PROCEDURE section below).

[nvestigation results will not be disclosed or discussed with anyone other than those who
have a legitimate need to know. This procedure is important in order to avoid damaging
the reputations of persons suspected but subsequently found innocent of wrongful
conduct and to protect the Agency from potential civil liability.

AUTHORIZATION FOR INVESTIGATING SUSPECTED FRAUD

Members of the Board of Directors and the Executive Director will have:

« Free and unrestricted access to all Agency’s records and premises.

« The authority to examine, copy, and/or remove all or any portion of the contents of
files, desks, cabinets, and other storage facilities on the premises without prior knowledge
or consent of any individual who might use or have custody of any such items or facilities
when it is within the scope of their investigation.

35



REPORTING PROCEDURES
Great care must be taken in the investigation of suspected improprieties or irregularities
5o as to avoid mistaken accusations or alerting suspected individuals that an investigation

is under way.

An employee who discovers or suspects fraudulent activity will contact the Executive
Director immediately. The employee or other complainant may remain anonymous. All
inquiries concerning the activity under investigation from the suspected individual, his or
her attorney or representative, or any other inquirer should be directed to the Board
President. No information concerning the status of an investigation will be given out. The
proper response to any inquiries is: “I am not at liberty to discuss this matter.” Under no
circumstances should any reference be made to “the allegation,” “the crime,” “the fraud,”
“the forgery,” “the misappropriation,” or any other specific reference.

The reporting individual should be told the following:
« Do not contact the suspected individual in an effort to determine facts or demand

restitution.
« Do not discuss the case, facts, suspicions, or allegations with anyone unless specifically
asked to do so by the Board of Directors Executive Committee.

TERMINATION ~ :
If the investigation results in a recommendation to terminate an individual, the Board of

Director’s Executive Committee will direct the Executive Director to terminate the
employee. Depending on the situation, the Executive Director may be accompanied by a
member of the Executive Committee during the termination meeting.

The Board of Director’s Executive Committee reserves the right to request legal
assistance at any time during this entire process.

ADMINISTRATION
The Executive Director and the Board of Directors are responsible for the administration,

revision, interpretation, and application of this policy. The policy will be reviewed and
revised as needed.

AP VAL

N I 0 /i /2015

Denisé M. Dunn, MA, CFLE, Executive Director Date o7

3




HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
“HSMM is an equal opportunity provider”
319 S. Cochran, P. O. Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

(517) 541-1180 ¢ (517) 541-0269 fax Dial 711 TTY
www.hsmidmichigan.org

hsmminfo@hs-mm.org

December 9, 2014

Tim Jewell, President

Eaton Federal Savings Bank
236 S Cochran

Charlotte, MI 48813

RE: Line of Credit Renewal

Dear Mr. Jewell,

As you know, HSMM has held a line of credit with Eaton Federal for the
past five years. This line of credit is due to expire 10-27-14.

The Board of Directors has requested that I write requesting that the line
of credit be renewed for $25,000.00 for a term of five years at the prime rate.
Enclosed is a copy of the Resolution by the Board made at the 2014 December

Board Meeting.

Thank you for your time in this matter. If you have any questions, please
contact me at 541-1180.

Sincerely,
@W 7). /@WMO
Denise M. Dunn, MA, CFLE

Executive Director

Enclosures

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY 8 7



RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors for Housing Services Mid Michigan
authorizes the following:

1. The Board of Directors authorizes the application for a line of credit
for $25,000.00 with a floating interest rate at prime interest for 60
months. |

2. The Board of Directors authorizes Robert Brown, Pfesident and
Sean Cotter, Vice President to sign at loan closing.

3. The Board of Directors authorizes any two of the following three
people,

Robert Brown, President;
Sean Cotter, Vice President;
And Denise Dunn, Executive Director
To sign checks pertaining to the line of credit withdrawal.

ADOPTED, the 9th day of December 2014 in Charlotte, Michigan at a regular
" meeting of the Board of Directors. '

James Dexter, Treasurer Date




. CORPORATE AUTHORIZATION RESOLUTION

Eaton Federal Savings Bank By:
236 S. Cochran Avenue Housing Services Mid Michigan
Charlotte MI, 48813 319 8. Cochran Ave.
Charlotte, MI 48813
' Referred to in this document as “Financial Institution” Referred to in this document as *Corporation”
l, , certify that | am Secretary (clerk) of the above named corporation organized under the laws of

N Michigan
Housing Services Mid Michigan

, Federal Employer 1.D. Number -

38-3245099

, engaged in business under the trade name of

adopted at a meeting of the

Name and Title or Position

: R@(ﬁ)%(‘f’ E)i"o@ni @Qessiclﬁrﬁ:_

Board of'D'i’réétdr:s’of the Corporaﬁon duly and properly called and held on
These resolutions appear in the minutes of this meeting and have not been rescinded or modified.
AGENTS Any Agent listed below, subject to any written limitations, is authorized to exercise the powers

ignature

v and that the resolutions on this document are a correct copy of the resolutions

{date).

granted as indicated below:

Facsimile Signature
{if used)

A

B. X, X

c. X X

D. X X

E. X X

F. X, - X

POWERS GRANTED {Attach one or more Agents to each power by placing the letter corresponding to their name in the area before each power.,

Following each power indicate the number of Agent signatures requl

Indicate A, B, C, Description of Power

D, E, and/or F

red to exercise the p

ower.,)

Indicate number of
signatures required

e

J————

{1) Exercise all of the powers listed in this resolution.
{2) Openany deposit or share account{s) in the name of the Corporation,

Endorse checks and orders for the payment of money of otherwise withdraw or transfer funds on deposit
with this Financial institution.

(3)

Borrow money on behalf and in the name of the Corporation, sign,

execute and deliver promissory notes
or other svidences of indebtedness. :

{4)

Endorse, assign, transfer, mortgage or pledge bills receivable, warehouse receipts, bills of lading, stocks,
bonds, real estate or other property now owned or hereafter owned ot acquired by the Corporation as
gecurity for sums borrowed, and to discount the same, unconditionally guarantee payment of all bills
received, negotiated or discounted and to waive demand, presentment, protest, notice of protest and
notice of non-payment.

Enter Into a written lease for the purpose of renting, maintaining,
Deposit Box in this Financial Institution.

Other

{5)

{6} accessing and terminating a Safe

{7

LIMITATIONS ON POWERS The following are the Corporation's express limitations on the powers granted under this resolution.

PO

Corporate Authorization

VMP® Bankers SystemsTh
Woltara Kluwer Financlal Services ©1995, 1997, 2008

CA-1 12/16/2008
VMPC168 {0612}
Page 1 of 2

Inltialsy



The 501 Alliance
Notice of Contribution Rate for Calendar Year 2015
Issued December 1, 2014

Employer Number: 0859504

Ms. Denise Dunn / 0859504
Housing Services for Eaton County
319 S. Cochran

Charlotte, M| 48813

In accordance with a resolution adopted by the Board of Directors, your contribution rate for
calendar year 2015 is shown below.

Date Code Account History | Taxable Wages* Ratio 2015 Rate
6/30/2014 3 $25,466.46 $140,327.95 18.148 2.39%

Code 2: All new member agencies that are contributing employers are assessed a rate that is
25% less than their current rate with the state for their first two years of membership,
unless they qualified under an alternative rate. All new member agencies that are
reimbursing employers are assessed a rate of 2.50% for their first two years of
membership. A new member that does not have any unemployment benefits charged to
their account for their first two years of membership can remain at the rate that they were
originally assigned in the next calendar year or until benefits are charged to their account
or until their calculated rate is lower than their original rate.

Code 3: The rate formula for member agencies having a positive account history as of June 30,
2014 is shown below.

Code 4: The rate formula for member agencies having a negative account history as of June 30,
2014 is shown below.

Code 3 Formula:
Rate = 3.75% - {0.075 x (Account History/Average Taxable Wages)}

Minimum Rate: 0.50% Maximum Rate: 3.75% Taxable Wage Base: $9,500

Code 4 Formula:
Rate = 5.00% - {1.100 x (Account History/Average Taxable Wages)}

Minimum Rate: 5.00% Maximum Rate: 12.50%  Taxable Wage Base: $9,500

*Taxable wages are the average of the prior three fiscal years...3rd quarter 2011 through 2nd
quarter 2014.

Please Note: A surcharge, in the amount by which benefit charges exceed member contributions
for the prior year, will be assessed on members paying the maximum contribution rate for three or
more consecutive years.

This determination becomes final unless written request for review is received by December 31,
2014. Please address all correspondence to the attention of the Administrator at the address
indicated below.

The 501 Alliance
20300 Superior Road, Suite 190
Taylor, MI 48180 40




‘S\ﬂ,lEN L

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

fq Hﬂ”ﬂ”ﬂﬁ &o(fg Office of Housing Counseling
o % * o
5 “I" " i Santa Ana Federal Building
%, & 34 Civic Center Plaza, Room 7015

Santa Ana, CA 92701-4003

October 3, 2014

Mrs. Denise Dunn

Executive Director

Housing Services for Eaton County
319 S. Cochran Avenue

Charlotte, MI 48813

Subject: Certificate and Letter of Approval as a HUD-approved Housing Counseling Agency
Dear Mrs. Dunn:

Congratulations! We are pleased to advise you that your organization has been
approved as a HUD approved Housing Counseling Agency. This approval is effective as of
the date of this letter and covers a three-year period. This is your official approval letter and
certificate.

The agency is approved for the following Comprehensive Housing Counseling services:

Pre-Purchase Counseling

Fair Housing Pre-Purchase Education Workshops
Pre-Purchase Homebuyer Education Workshops

Predatory Lending Education Workshops

Mortgage Delinquency and Default Resolution Counseling
Resolving/ Preventing Mortgage Delinquency Workshops
Rental Housing Counseling

Rental Housing Workshops

Your continued participation in the Department's housing counseling program is
contingent upon your willingness and ability to comply with the provisions of two documents -
the housing counseling plan you submitted to HUD as part of your application and the
provisions of HUD Handbook 7610.1 REV-5.

Y/



Your agency's profile information has been entered into our Housing Counseling
System (HCS). Your agency’s ID number is 90079. Your agency's User ID is MX0079 and
password is 20150hc to access this system. If additional information is needed, please contact,
Javon E. Blye, Housing Program Specialist, at (678) 732-2892.

Sincerely,

F

% *%\

y ﬁﬂuu(_,/!"

A f errold H. Mayer, Diretror
" HUD Office of Housing Counsehng
Office of Outreach and Capacity Building

Y2



10/22/2014 VRS

VRS

From: Mallad, Darrick T

Sent: Wed, Oct 22, 2014 at 11:57 am
To: 'brwrbrt405@frontier.com’

Cc: 'ddunn@housingservicesec.org'
39507-
Eaton County Housing Services =~ MI0386L5F231301 $14,351.00 87392
39507-
Eaton County Housing Services =~ MI0355L5F231302 $7,415.00 43505
39507-
Eaton County Housing Services =~ MI0327L5F231302 $7,450.00 00945
39507-
Eaton County Housing Services =~ MI0356L5F231303 $52,899.00 24287
39507-
Eaton County Housing Services ~ MI0277L5F231306 $181,962.00 83935
Darrick Mallad

Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Community Planning and Development
313-234-7328

43

http:/webmail hs-mm org/versionsiwebmail/11.2.35-RC/popup.php?wsid= 0cb9826402e7c72fcc0d2104321¢f83d11bablaa#1413997331724 n



HOMIE | TR-COUNTY ELECTRIC PEOPLE FUND phone: 1-800-421-8956 ext 1218
7973 E. Grand River Ave. fax: 517-647-7615
Portland, Michigan 48875 www.homeworks.org

T
Your Touchstane Energy” ,d)
Coopenttive " >2X

October 8, 2014

Housing Services of Mid Michigan
Attn: Denise Dunn

PO Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

Dear Denise,

I am happy to inform you that the Tri-County Electric People Fund board has reviewed your
application for funding and has made a grant in the amount of $5,000 for the Housing

Assitance program.

Below is information regarding the check that is enclosed with this letter:

Check # Payee Amount
2048 ' ‘Housing Services of Mid Michigan $5,000

I have also attached a copy of this letter for you to sign and return in the enclosed envelope,
agreeing to accept the grant.

If you have any questions, please contact Tanya Schneider at 1-800-421-8956 ext 1218.

Sincerely,
Richard Palermo
Chairperson

RP/ts

Signature W /@/M/L/P(
7 <

44

Tri-County Electric Cooperative « Tri-County Propane - High Speed Internet - Tri-County Electric People Fund



10/29/2014 NFMC Round 9 Application

NFMC Round 9 Application

From: Lawson, Karen (MSHDA)

Sent: Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 1:41 pm

To:  Lawson, Karen (MSHDA), Gilman, Tara (MSHDA)

Cc: Evans, Sharon (MSHDA), Ferguson, Renee (MSHDA), Fried, Rebecca (MSHDA), Brito, Carol (MSHDA)

YOUR ASSISTANCE IS NEEDED
Good afternoon!

As discussed during our October sub-grantee conference call, MSHDA is currently writing its NFMC Round 9
Grant Application; as part of that process we must identify the sub-grantees who will be providing services.
As a long-time MSHDA partner in this endeavor, we would like to continue this partnership with your
agency. Of course at this time, funding to support Round 9 hinges on the approval of the Federal Budget, so
there are some unknowns.

In order to complete our application, we need some information about your agency; please provide the
information below, by no later than Monday, November 10 at 12:00 noon. If your agency has part-time
staff or staff that split their time between various programs, enter your number as a decimal, like 4.75.

1. Isyour agency interested in continuing its NFMC partnership with MSHDA?
2. If you answer “Yes” to #1, please provide the following information:
a. Current Number of Foreclosure Counselors (FTEs) your agency has available to provide these
services
b. Current Number of Other Foreclosure Staff (FTEs) your agency has available (this count
would include AmeriCorps members)

As always, thank you for your time! Don't hesitate to contact me with any questions you may have about
this request. '

Karen

Karen Lawson

Homeownership Counseling SpecialistHomeownership Division
Michigan State Housing Development Authority

ph 517.373.2307 « fx 517.241.1177

For information about MSHDA and social networking, visit http://lwww.michigan.gov/imshdalsocialnetwork

)

hitp:/Awebmail.hs-mm.org/versionsiwebmail/11 2.35-RC/popup.php?wsid=5022110e66147¢7266d8e91 856e1aa95af0cdba5#1414598246288 171



EATON COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE

Diana Bosworth Kimberly Morris
Clerk/Register Chief Deputy Clerk
1045 Independence Blud. : 517-543-2426 | 517-485-3417
Charlotte, M1 48813 Fax 517-541-0666

November 21, 2014

Denise Dunn

Housing Services for Eaton County
PO Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

Dear Ms. Dunn,
At the October 15, 2014 regular meeting of the Eaton County Board of
Commissioners, you were appointed to the Housing Advisory Committee. Your

commission will expire December 31, 2016.

Please stop by our office to take your Oath of Office at your convenience.

Respectfully,

Doro T owotl

Diana Bosworth
Clerk of the Board of Commissioners



Housing Services for Eaton County MISSODV 3/31/2014
P.O. Box 746 ' '
Charlotte, MI 48813

The following shows the amount of Annual Contributions, Total Partial Payment Approved, and the net
amount of the settlement which represents to the overpayment due HUD or underpayment due your Authority:

Total Annual Contributions Due-Line 27 $506,050

" Total Partial Payments Approved by HUD-Line 28 $571,505
Underpayment Due PHA-Line 29

QOverpayment Due HUD-Line 30 $ 65,455

D e T
Ry
t%{;i‘;éfﬁ.?&?,

The overpayment due HUD of $65,455 will be offset against your upcoming October 1, 2014 & November 1,
2014 payments.

If you have any questions, please contact Sherry Roth your financial analyst at the FMC (904) 208-6091.

) J
iune Burnes

Division Director
Financlal Management Center




PHA Name Eaton County
PHA Number Mi880
Mainstream 5 Settlement HAP
Settlement Through Date 3/31/2014
Date VMS Data Pulled ~ 9/12/2014
April 1 to Dec 31| Jan1to Mar31 FY14
- 2013 2014 TOTAL
cY cYy FY14 Comments

Budget Authority $ 444830 $ 129,441 $ 574,271
Program Reserves $ 79042 S 132,594
Other Receipts
Other Receipts 2 ,
Total Available Funds S 523,872 S 262,035
Mainstream HAP Expenses S 345,680 S 114,772 $ 460,452
Other Expenses S 1,050 :
Other Expenses 2 S 4,698 ,
Total Expenses S 351,428 S 114,772 $ 466,200
2013 AF Rates 7 $60.84
Unit Months Available ‘ 675 225 900
Unit Months Leased 655 218 873
Admin Fees Earned S 39,850
HAP and Admin Fee S 391,278 S 114,772 §$ 506,050
2013 Misc Costs
2013 Misc Income
Total Contributions Required S 391,278 S 114,772 § 506,050
Disbursements S 428,606 S -142,899 S 571,505
Underpayment Due HA S - S - S -
Overpayment Due HUD S 37,328 S 28,127 S 65,455

S 65,455

Overpayment Due HUD Offset Date: 10/1/14 & 11/1/14
HUD-Held Reserves as of: 12/31/2013 3/31/2014]
S 132,594 S 147,263

At



HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
“HSMM is an equal opportunity provider”
319 S. Cochran, P. O. Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

(517) 541-1180 o (517) 541-0269 fax Dial 711 TTY
www.hsmidmichigan.org

hsmminfo@hs-mm.org

October 28, 2014

Chandra Broadnax
Housing and Urban Development

RE: EIV Requirements
Dear Ms. Broadnax,

This letter is to inform you that Housing Services Mid Michigan (MI880) is in
compliance with the security requirements for EIV.

Further, no staffing or roles have changed with the agency. Charlene Smith
(MSC151) is a user and Denise Dunn (ML1843) is the administrator.

Attached to the email addressing this issue is also our current EIV Policy and
Procedures guidelines for your review. If you have any other questions, please let me
know.

Sincerely,

Denise M. Dunn, MA, CFL
Executive Director

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY



Exit Interview Questionnaire

Please respond to the following questions candidly. This information will be held in
confidence among management members. Your suggestions and answers may help
us to make our company a better plaoe in which to work.

Employee name: Qx(\\\m Mo é&mﬁ\n Dept.:

Position: C Manager/Superwsor :
First day worked: _{o= ?:.- WY Last day worked: __\\="7~ 14
1. What is is your reason for resigning?

X dan m\m\a 0 O mm C,\‘(u\ %\cw_

w2 Uy m&'u’ : LY

2. If accepting another position, indicéte:
a.  Company name: & O oMo Ane .
b.  Job title: ;Ecm%r&%omo(
c. Wages and benefits™ 30 Medin ol cDapda A
3. If you are going to another job, what caused you to look for other employment?”
What does that job offer you that your job at our company did not?
<5 o\ cm\fiﬂ\'\ ( SXoAwg O Q(\W\\\u\
A‘ il-‘ \l Ao LA R NS0 Whals LS X0 D ¢ \Qi_

X0 S OO NS o

Ok CRNOCRONATRA DX A-' AVAY TPV
h A o

4. What were the factors that contributed to your accepting a job with our company?
Wer ourexpectatlons realized? Has that changed’? '

SO e OU AVICARS ANRD AUAR O Ag_.’ ACN ¢

- OJdny, &0D I\ \. - WA\ LRGN Gl o SX i {\L AW

5. How was your training?
Ny Acaisian Nos_gcenks Ungiski QAd an anazng
RO e CLaN ; ANSing. s Y
2 (pdasio S <\!§¥& \

~ Page 1ofz

Y.



Exit Interview Questionnaire

6. What constructive comments would you have for management in regards to making
this a better place to work? :

T Nk S tatgagemesk S qlak and) Yews 4G
accovana@are G ngoll 4,

7. What are some of the factors that helped to make your employment here enjoyable?
AT {) WOeecs ond e hoge. S\K\\){)I)G\-* Q\éﬁ-\qm .

8. Would you recommend ouy company to a friend as a place to work? Why?
N X \eoce:Q G ok Sac ¥ W&ééﬁiﬁﬁ
Bk AS A0y o o Mendo Whek GOIA Wb, (W
L0 eSO, -
9. Are there any other comments you want to make? \
-\ Q Wo Ny st X eacagd) SO (\’\U(\r\\n\;2
X @\%(}\%p Laay v 2 |

Employee's signature:

m Date: -5 -4 |
Q o -

DateE

Interviewed by:

Date:

Manager's/Supervisor's signature:”

Page 20f2

Y



Good Morning,
Attached you will find the Q3 File Monitoring Results.

There were no finding during the Monitoring, all documents were accounted for
and all case notes in the database were up to date.

I also wanted to share that there were no finding from the MDOC Site review that
took place in July.

Thank you for the excellent work!

Aubri Anderson
Capital Area Michigan Works!

caPR In Reach Service Coordinator

Phone:517-492-5556
Fax: 517-487-0113
aanderson@camw.net

el

S A



November 1, 2014

Ms. Denise Dunn

Director

Housing Services of Mid-Michigan
P.O. Box 766

Charlotte, M1 48813

Dear Denise;

Thank you so much for speaking with the Eaton Association for Family and Community
Education (FCE) on October 14, 2014. Many of members who were on the Charity Tour that
day were slightly familiar with your organization. Housing Services is their charity of choice this
year. However their eyes were opened. They had not realized all the services you provide for
families and how your services partner with other human service organizations. They really
liked that ideal

You could tell by their questions that they were impressed with your ability to put together
large grants bringing new resources to the families you serve. Many of these ladies and one
gentleman never dreamed of a college education and the view of what women can do did not
reach the level of what women like you do today!

It was so good working with you Denise. Our relationship is something I am so proud of. The
long standing great relationships | had built with other working women is so precious and
greatly valued! We were always on the same page! Keep on keeping on!

Thank you Denise for your time and efforts.

Sincerely,

e

Mona J. Ellard, FCE President



Gilman, Tara (MSHDA)

From: Gilman, Tara (MSHDA)

Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 2:42 PM

To: Ferguson, Renee (MSHDA); Lawson, Karen (MSHDA); Evans, Sharon (MSHDA)
Subject: NMS Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) with the State of Michigan

All NMS Approved Agencies (Round 6) must register as a vendor for the State of Michigan and complete the
Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) set-up process to participate and to be funded. Instructions for vendors and
EFT registration can be found at www.michigan.gov/cpexpress. CPEXPRESS HELP DESK — 1-888-734-9749

Upon approval, funds will be electronically transferred to your State of Michigan account.

STEP | é‘/{ﬁ{’ %

Welcome to Contract & Payment Express {C&PE) /

e e femasie [Go to C&P Ex';xfésé EI)

VARER you Er8 redy 10 refizier, Hle58s slick on 16 S 16 C&P Espresst butian.

STEP I

GLEPE Home

If you are already sighed up as a vendor — nlease go into CPEXpress and make sure vour status is “Active”.

Vendor/EFT application; |
CPExpress does not send a final notification to the Vendor/EFT applicant that their account

is active. The applicant is responsible for logging into CPEXpress to check their status.

Once the Vendor/EFT application is complete and has been submitted a password will be mailed to you via the
United States Postal Service the following business day. Make sure you have input the correct mailing address.
This takes approximately 5 days. You will receive your password prior to having an “active” status for the

Direct Deposit/EFT process.
1 (9/1/



USDA

‘ United States Department of Agriculture

November 19, 2014

Denise Dunn, Executive Director
Housing Services for Mid Michigan
319 S. Cochran Ave.

PO Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

RE: Community Facility Audit Review Year End 5/31/14

Dear Board Members:
We have reviewed your audit reports for the period of June 1, 2013 to May 31, 2014.

This review was made in accordance with the current Rural Development Instructions. Based upon the
review, your audit substantially met all the requirements for year-end reporting.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (517) 242-5844.

.. Bpx 703180 | 47526 Clipper St
Plymopth, MI 48170-9998

Rural Development
P.O. Box 703180, Plymouth, MI 48170
Voice (517) 242-5844 » Fax (734) 468-8500

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form (PDF), found online at
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter

containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture,
Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at

program.intake@usda.gov.
<8



USDA

=
United States Department of Agriculture

November 6, 2014

Denise Dunn, Executive Director
Housing Services Mid Michigan
P.O. Box 746

319 S. Cochran

Charlotte, MI 48813

RE: REQUEST FOR CONTINUATION STATEMENT FILING FEE

Dear Borrower:

In connection with the loan(s) you received from Rural Development you signed two Financing
Statements which were filed or recorded in the office of the Secretary of State and the Eaton County
Register of Deeds. Under the Uniform commercial Code, a Rural Development Financing
Statement is effective for a period of five years from the date of filing or recording.

From a review of our records we note that the five-year period is almost up in your case and it will
be necessary for us to file a continuation Statement. The Security Agreement, which you signed,
provided that you will pay the cost for filing or recoding the Continuation statement. This cost is
$15.00 for each filing. Please send the two checks made payable to:

Secretary of State: $15.00
Eaton County Register of Deeds: $15.00

These checks are needed by December 1, 2014, and should be mailed to the address listed below.
Please contact me at (517) 242-5844 or via email at bj ~haire@mi.usda.gov if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

B.J. Haire
Area Specialist

Rural Development
P.O. Box 703180, Plymouth, MI 48170
Voice (517) 242-5844 « Fax (734) 468-8500

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.

If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form (PDF), found online at
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter
containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture,
Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at

program.intake@usda.gov. L




www.efsp.unitedway.org Emergency Food and Shelter Program 30-4560-00 006
701 North Fairfax Street, Suite 310
Alexandria, VA 22314-2064
Phone 703-706-9660 Fax 703-706-9677 07/14/2014

4560-00 Lansing/Eaton,Ingham Counties, Ml

Denise Dunn, Executive Director LRO ID: 456000-006

Housing Services for Eaton County

319 S. Cochran

Post Office Box 746
Charlotte, Ml 48813

RE: Program Compliance for Phase 30 Follow-up #1 LRO ID: 456000-006

Thank you for your attention to the previous correspondence. However, exceptions still exist with your documentation.

Problem Amount: $808.00
We have received additional documentation from your agency, but the problem remains unresolved. We have
noted the reasons below. The items from the last compliance letter are also reprinted below:

X14 GENERAL EXCEPTIONS
Problem amount: $808.00

Your agency has submitted a spreadsheet, but the dates are outside of the spending period (03/01/12 -
03/31/13). Please resubmit a spreadsheet with payments within the spending period.

Please submit the necessary documentation or funds as soon as possible. No further Emergency Food and Shelter
funds will be released to your agency. If funds are returned, please make checks payable to United Way
Worldwide/EFSP.

If you have additional questions, please contact your local board staff person. You may also contact your regional
representative in our office:

Christine Miller 703-706-9660

If this person is not available, you may also ask to speak with someone else on our compliance staff.



Oo.wcmm mm:mn_xm =O..>mn_ pue :O_amb.m_:_r:v< jelol
L9108 jeloL
T6'EVT 7'€91€ %8 £10Z/LT/T
1L9°7TT T'E9TE %L €T0C/€1/T
81°901 TE91E %E £102/0€/1
wLet TE9IE %Y €102/91/1
£5°CY 7€91€ %T Z102/61/21
£5°TY T'E9TE %T z10T/S/T1
ra7A 14 . TE91¢€ %T Z10Z/v/0T uung asiuag
unowy ds43 unowy |joAed a8ejuadiad 21e( |j0iAed awep aaiojdwg
d 0} pasdle geluanisd 9 3 0 P3YJO sAojdwa 10 31513 oJAed
Moday jeury uo Azo8a1ed 243 Ul pauodal Junowe 3y} [enba 3snw 3NPaYIs Y3 Ul JUNOWe ds43 €103 Y | 4
€€'9 S| 00'8ET S| OO'QETS [sieioL
€€'9 ¢ | 008ET $ | 008ETS J9)sewssod e/u €102/61/€ €T0C/V1/€ 60921
unowy | junowy | junowy dWwepN JOpusp 13gquWInp 8210AU] aleq J1e3)d 31eQ YoayD/auswAed JaquinN
dS43 4 yo9y 3II0AU| yoayD/iuswiied 3}o3ayD/Ausiuied
D/1udwiAed
S3ISNIdX3 NOILVYLSININGY
900-0009St JequinN @i 0yl

A1uno7) uoiey Joj SaIAISS SuisNOH

aweN OY1

0€ 9seyd

&o
N



www.efsp.unitedway.org Emergency Food and Shelter Program 30-4560-00 006
701 North Fairfax Street, Suite 310
Alexandria, VA 22314-2064

Phone 703-706-9660 Fax 703-706-9677 07/11/2014

4560-00  Lansing/Eaton,Ingham Counties, M|

Denise Dunn, Executive Director LRO ID: 456000-006

Housing Services for Eaton County

319 S. Cochran

Post Office Box 746

Charlotte, Ml 48813
RE: Program Compliance for Phase 30 LRO ID: 456000-006

Your LRO has cleared the program compliance review. We remind you that you are required by law to retain all original
documentation for a period of three years.

Date cleared: 10/23/2014

If you have additional questions, please contact your local board staff person. You may also contact your regional
representative in our office:

Christine Miller 703-706-9660

If this person is not available, you may also ask to speak with someone else on our compliance staff.




11/10/2014 Subsequent_payment_31_456000_006

|

% www.efsp.unitedway.org Emergency Food and Shelter Program 31-4560-00 006 ES
3 701 North Fairfax Street, Suite 310

3, Alexandria, VA 22314-2064 01/31/2614
§ Phone 703-706-9660 Fax 703-706-9677

§ 4560-00 Lansing/Eaton,ingham Counties, Mi LRO 006

Denise Dunn, Executive Director LRO ID: 456000-006

Housing Services for Eaton County
319 8. Cochran

Post Office Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

RE: Account Status for Phase 31 LRO ID: 456000-006

The funds you are receiving are Federal funds as authorized under Public Law 113-6. The CFDA number for the
Emergency Food and Shelter Program is 97.024.

If your LRO is receiving funds for the first time from EFSP, a check will be issued. However, you will need to complete the
Electronic Funds Transfer Form (EFT) and submit it to the National Board, along with an original voided check from the account
in which your agency wishes to have future funds deposited. EFSP will not issue any future payments to your agency via check.
The form can be found on the website once you sign in using your log-in ID and password.

The Second Payment Request/interim Report may be found on the Emergency Food and Sheiter Program (EFSP) website,
efsp.unitedway.org You may now access the form and instructions online for submission to your Local Board, After signing in,
selecinterim and Second Payment from the menu on the left side of the screen.

Your Local Board has been nolified that a payment has been issued to your LRO. They will also be notified that Second Payment
Requests/interim Reports and EFT Forms are available online for funded LROs,

As of today, our records indicate that your LRO has received the following awards(s) under this phase of the
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program:

Award Amount $38,954.00
Award Adjustments $0.00
Award Total ' $38,954.00
Your LRO may begin charging expenses against this total as of 04/01/2013. Funds must be expended prior to
09/30/2014,
To date, your LRO has received the following payment(s):
First (EFT E335610) $19,477.00
Bank Account ABA# 272471166 Acct# XXXXXXXXXX1091
TV it de ANVINT IS4 R

X

https:/www .efsp.unitedway .orglefsp/website/LRO/Reports/printReportinPDF .cfm 7pdfFile=Subsequent_payment_31_456000_0063print=no&pageTitle=Subseq... /1




.\NNN}P\N\QA ‘ 3\
\§.

¥76€6€6°0 909090909°0
T 0

80TT6L'0 €799L€€T90
97S096'0 C€9TSOTL90
S/8°0 S/8°0
LT9€6'0 LT9€68V16°0
T T

T T

9T¥L9°0 T88/98T¢9°0
9,0 688888870
T T

a1ey uawWasesug ual)  d1ey uoneulIsaQ SulSNOH 3AINSOd

€€
T
LL
9L
8
LY
4

T
6EV
oSy
T

s98.1eydsiq |e10L

(69)aNH - SuIsNOH |euonisuel] - J3}[3YS Uo1el/NINIS
(09)SuISNOH |eUOISUBI] J3}3YS U0IeT/NINUIS
-£68)dS3 SHA DS - [210IAI/|930H 431|3YS U01eI/NIYIS
3 - 491]9yS AduaSiawg SSS|WOH J31|3YS uoje3/NIYIS
(87£€)HL-YdIN IIN-DISH

Wmmvu_>mm - uojeq - S9JIAISS SueJala\ mwm_mEOI -DJ3SH
(6TO6)HSd 1IN-u01e3-D3SH

(8T06)ANH-HSd € LYV3IH IIN-U01e3-D3SH
(g¢)8uisnoyay pidey YyvH - uoled - D3SH
(6%7)uoiiuanaid VovH - uoied - 3SH

00D uojleq - >HC30U uolej \_Ou— S3JIAIBS wc_mBOI -HDd
pl 49pIn0Ad 1IXT Aiu3



Q
&
t/)
>
"2
O

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

O
<
*Z Detroit Field Office
II s Office of Public Housing
& Patrick V. McNamara Federal Building
K Wl 477 Michigan Avenue, Room 1710

Detroit, Ml 48226-2592
Tel. (313) 226-7900 FAX (313) 226-6160

NOY 2 0 8
Denise Dunn
Executive Director
Housing Services Mid-Michigan

PO Box 746
Charlotte, M1 48813

Dear Ms. Dunn:

SUBJECT: Independent Auditor Report No.: MI880-03312013

Fiscal Year: March 31, 2013
Audit Signature Date: September 25, 2013
Audit Received: February 6, 2014

The aforementioned audit was performed by Abraham & Gaffney, P.C. for the Housing
Services Mid-Michigan’s fiscal year ending March 31, 2013. We are pleased to note that the
report contained no findings; therefore, a response is not required.

If you have any questions or comments regarding the audit, please feel free to contact
Claunella Richardson, Financial Analyst, at (313) 234-7468.

Sincerely,
A/’Wllhe C H. Ga rett
Director

Office of Public Housing

L2

www.hud.gov



USDA
‘ United States Department of Agriculture

November 19, 2014

Denise Dunn, Executive Director
Housing Services for Mid Michigan
319 S. Cochran Ave.

PO Box 746

Charlotte, MI 48813

RE: Community Facility Audit Review Year End 5/31/14

Dear Board Members:
We have reviewed your audit reports for the period of June 1, 2013 to May 31, 2014.

This review was made in accordance with the current Rural Development Instructions. Based upon the
review, your audit substantially met all the requirements for year-end reporting.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at (517) 242-5844.

Sincerely,

B. J. Haire

Area Specialist

P.O. Box 703180 | 47526 Clipper St
Plymouth, MI 48170-9998

Rural Development
P.O. Box 703180, Plymouth, MI 48170
Voice (517) 242-5844 « Fax (734) 468-8500

USDA is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
If you wish to file a Civil Rights program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program Discrimination Complaint Form (PDF), found online at
http://www.ascr‘usda.gov/complaint_ﬁling_cust.html, or at any USDA office, or call (866) 632-9992 to request the form. You may also write a letter

containing all of the information requested in the form. Send your completed complaint form or letter to us by mail at U.S. Department of Agriculture,
Director, Office of Adjudication, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410, by fax (202) 690-7442 or email at

program.intake@usda.gov. 5



11/26/2014 Single Audit Submissicn - Auditee Completed Certification for HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN - Report ID: 605831

Single Audit Submission - Auditee Completed Certification for HOUSING SERVICES MID
MICHIGAN - Report ID: 605831

From: govs.fac.ides@census.gov
Sent: Wed, Nov 26, 2014 at 3:24 pm
To:  ASTEVENS@AGPCCPA.COM, DDUNN@HS-MM.ORG

14-NOV-26

HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
REPORT ID: 665831 .
FISCAL YEAR END DATE: ©5/31/2014

The agditee has electronically certified (signed) the Form SF-SAC for the above referenced
organization. -After the auditor and auditee have both certified the Form SF-SAC, please complete the
final step and submit the Single Audit package.

Sincerely,

Federal Audit Clearinghouse
govs. facf@census.gov
(800)253-0696

11/26/2014 Single Audit Submission Received for HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN - Report ID: 605831

Single Audit Submission Received for HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN - Report ID:
605831

From: govs.fac.ides@census.gov
Sent: Wed, Nov 26, 2014 at 4:14 pm
To:  ASTEVENS@AGPCCPA.COM, DDUNN@HS-MM.ORG

14-NOV-26

HOUSING SERVICES MID MICHIGAN
REPORT ID: 665831
FISCAL YEAR END DATE: ©5/31/2014

Dear DENISE DUNN:

The Single Audit report for your organization was submitted to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC).

The FAC will now process your submission and send you an e-mail once this is completed. If there are
no errors, you will receive an email to let you know that your submission is complete. If the
submission has errors, you will receive an email listing the problems and the steps needed to correct

the errors.

Sincerely,

Federal Audit Clearinghouse
govs.fac@census.gov

(860) 253-0696




e C;our\‘\’(j Journa )

i-g-idl

R,

Foreclosure a551stanee expanded

for unemployed county residents -

Bob - Robinson,
Cotinty Treasurer announced
on October 24 that the Hard-
est Hit, Step Forward Mich-
igan_foreclosure assistance
program was expanded to
help more people avoid tax
foreclosure.- Up to $30, 000
in_delinquent tax assistance
is available to ehgrble appli-
cants who are facing-proper-
ty tax foreclosure.

Under.-the new - expan-'

sion, the- Michigan Housing
Development - Authority’s
Hardest Hlt program w1ll

Eaton -

include an unemployment"
mortoage subsidy. If a home-
owner is able to document
‘they were receiving umem-
ployment benefits in the last
twelve months, or had a 20

percent reduction in gross -
income that affected their
abrhty to pay property tax- .

~es, Step Forward Hardest Hit

will evaluate them for prop-
erty tax assistance.

“Folks facing foreclosure

because of delinquent tax-

es should seek ‘assistance as
soon as poss1ble, said Rob-

Couwn
"Bil—i—lbf

Teu e

can stop -foreclosure.

-inson:- “Once-a Judgment of -

foreclosure'is entered in Feb-
ruary, there is- ‘nothing: that
Our
‘brg est problem in prevent—
ing tax foreclosure is™ that

people wait 00 Iong before _

looking for help.”
Free counseling and guld—

“ance in applying for foreclo-

sure assistance is available
through Housing Resource
Certer of Michigan at 1- 866-

400-9164 (on the web. at -

www.hrcmi.org), or Housing
Services of Eaton County at
(517) 541-1180 (on the web
at” WWWw. housmgservicesec

org). Both organizations are.

collaborating with the Eaton
County treasurer’s office to
provide help in applying for
delinquent tax assistance.
The County.
is custodian of all county
funds. By Michigan statute

dehnquent property taxes, )

manages . property forfei-
" tures, is the custodian. of all
property tax rolls' and certi-
fications," and manages " the

issnance of dog licenses in -
Treasurer,

Eaton County.
‘Bob Robinson,’ also serves
‘on the Eaton County - Elec-

tions  Commission, and is
.‘chairperson for the county’s -

Property ‘Assessment Clean

‘Energy (PACE) district. For -

more information on foreclo-
sure -assistance,.go to www.

eatoncountytreasurer.org. L

] Artzcle
Eaton County Treasurer Bob
Robinson.. :

[~

treasurer

the _treasurer _alen_ _repesda--

.- COt

- F\c\SH‘ZS-

-1 =18

subniztted “by.

TN e M— e

| Housmg Services Mid Mzchlgan

Adopt a family 1 this Holiday season -

Housing Services Mid

Michigan (formerly Housing -

Services for Eaton County) is
gearing up for its 2014 Adopt
an Eaton Farmly Christmas
Program and is currently
seekmo sponsors to adopt”’

Eaton County famﬂ_les within ~

the program.

Sponsoring a faxmly isa
very rewarding experience
both for those in need and
- ‘those making.donations. The
Extended Services Program
is made up of individuals and
familiés that were homeless
before coming to Housing
Services. They are now in a
transition period of creating
_a'safe and welcormrvT home

- ﬁaanmal stabrhty and inde-
'!pendence many are unable to
- participate in exchanging grfts
I during the holiday season, but "|
© with the help of our sponsors, |
. Housing Services hopes 0 -
give theri the Christmas cele-
. bratron everyone deserves. . |

‘ orcorat(517)541 -1180. - --

once rnore ‘Becatise these - ‘
“families arestill regaining -

If you are interested in
sponsormo a farmly and mak-
ing someone’s holiday season
brighter, please contact Calthn
Stahlbaum at intern@hs-mm.

250 Gallon OCil Tank, $75.
Call (269)763-9055. -

Adopt a Family this holiday season
Housing Services of Mid-Michigan (HSM]\/I) is encouraging
community, members to “Adopt a Family” this holiday season.
Families that are enrolled in the E
transitioning into permanent I housing after being homeless. Un-
fortunately, during this transition period, families barely make
enough money to pay the necessary bills — which leaves little

ifts. Area families, churches or businesses that -
o st Caitlin Stahlbaum

. would like to sponsor a family can contact
at (517) 541- 1180 or mtern@hs~mm org for more information.

tended Services program are




